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April 16, 2021 
 
 

via email to  
 
John Klar 

 
Brookfield, VT 05036 
 
Re:  Responses to Vermont Public Records Act request, dated November 18, 2019, Tranche 5 
 
Dear Mr. Klar: 
 
 The fifth and final tranche of records responsive to your Vermont Public Records Act 
(“PRA”) request dated November 18, 2019, later revised to encompass records during the period 
May 1, 2018 to May 10, 2019, is now available. Your request asked for the following records: 
 

[C]opies of public records that relate to communications between Attorney General TJ 
Donovan, (the Vermont Office of the Attorney General (VOAG), its employees or 
agents) and Planned Parenthood, or any organizations, superpacs, agents, 
representatives or employees thereof, and emails, documents, memoranda, notes, 
files or other data related thereto. Also requested are any and all internal VOAG or 
state interagency emails, documents, memoranda, notes, files or other data related to 
Planned Parenthood or its agents, representatives, employees or related entities, 
particularly but not limited to any communications of any kind related to Act 57 or 
Proposal 5. 

 
Documents that comprise Tranche 5 may be found on our website using the links below. Due to 
the size of the tranche, the documents have been split into 12 separate links, listed and 
hyperlinked below. In this tranche, you will see that two records have been redacted due to the 
exemptions provided under 1 V.S.A. §§ 317(c)(7) (personal information) and 317(c)(10) (list of 
names compiled).  
 
Tranche 5, Part 1 
Tranche 5, Part 2 



 
 
 
Tranche 5, Part 3 
Tranche 5, Part 4 
Tranche 5, Part 5 
Tranche 5, Part 6 
Tranche 5, Part 7 
Tranche 5, Part 8 
Tranche 5, Part 9 
Tranche 5, Part 10 
Tranche 5, Part 11 
Tranche 5, Part 12 
 
To the extent you feel any records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy 
Attorney General Joshua Diamond at AGO.INFO@vermont.gov or: 
  

Attorney General’s Office 
109 State St. 
Montpelier VT 05609. 

 
Because the actual time taken to comply with your request was less than the estimated time, we 
will be issuing a refund check. On April 23, 2020, I provided you with a cost estimate of 
$3,244.28. Shortly thereafter, we received a check in the amount of $3,244.28 on your behalf 
from “Vermont Right to Life.” The actual time it took our office to comply with your request 
was less than estimated and, therefore, the actual cost, using the Uniform Charges Schedule, was 
$1,273.65. We will issue a refund check in the amount of $1,970.63 to Vermont Right to Life 
and mail it to the address provided on the check: P.O. Box 1079, Montpelier, VT 05601.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
     Sincerely yours, 
 
 
     /s/____________ 
     Charity R. Clark 
 




